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From:  Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC 
 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC 36 Health & Social Care and SEC 44 Fashion & Textiles 2027 Syllabi Updates 
 
Date:  7th May 2024 
 

 
An updated version of the SEC 36 Health & Social Care and SEC 44 Fashion & Textiles 2027 syllabi has been 
uploaded on the MATSEC website. The following slight modifications were carried out: 

SEC 36 – Health & Social Care 
A-1 – Level 2  
Criterion (page 11) 
Reworded to read: “Participate in a spontaneous one-to-one interaction using verbal communication skills”. 
 
SEC 36 – Health & Social Care 
C-10 – Level 1  
Content (page 27) 
Included missing roles to read: “Roles assumed by individuals when there is an emergency: someone to call 
112; someone to help in assisting person in emergency situation; someone to help in moving away any 
vulnerable individuals; if more than one First Aider is present any CPR should be done alternately”. 
 
The wording of the following criteria, as per indicated pages, was updated to reflect the same wording used 
in the respective content sections: 
 
SEC 36 – Health & Social Care 
K-3 – Level 1 and Level 3 (page 16) 
A-1 – Level 2 and Level 3 (page 16) 
C-3 – Level 3 (page 16) 
K-7 – Level 3 (page 18) 
C-7 – Level 1 (page 29) 
A-5 – Level 3 (page 31) 
 
SEC 44 – Fashion & Textiles 
A-5 – Level 2 and Level 3 (page 29) 
K-24 – Level 1 and Level 3 (page 38) 
 
Kindly bring these changes to the attention of the respective teachers. 


